
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
SCHOOL NUTRITION PAPER, PLASTIC, AND FILM PRODUCTS 

RFP 22-23-107 
 

March 8, 2023 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bid Documents and modifies the original Bid Documents. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in space provided on the Bid Proposal Form. Failure to 
acknowledge may subject Bidder to disqualification.  Except as specifically modified by this 
Addendum, all other terms and conditions set forth in the Bid Documents remain in full force and 
effect. 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

Question: Do you have specs for these lines? (all lines) 

Clarification: Further clarification has been added to the revised Exhibit “D” attached to this 
addendum. The District has added all the information it possesses. 

Question: Can I see specs for perforation? (lines 25 & 27) 

Clarification: Further clarification has been added to the revised Exhibit “D” attached to this 
addendum. The District has added all the information it possesses. 

Question: Can I get PDF of image that is to be printed on film? (lines 14-19) 

Clarification: No, it is not available. 

Question: What is volume of film? (all lines) 

Clarification: Further clarification has been added to the revised Exhibit “D” attached to this 
addendum. The District has added all the information it possesses. 

Question: What is the application of film? (lines 7-13, 20-29) 

Clarification: We seal food packages. 

Question: Lines that are going to be sealed to trays, what type of trays are they being sealed to? Plastic-
PET, OPP, PETE, Compostable, Paper? (all lines) 

Clarification: Reference the trays listed on exhibit “D”. 

Question: Would you please provide technical specs on each film. 



Clarification: Further clarification has been added to the revised Exhibit “D” attached to this 
addendum. The District has added all the information it possesses. 

Question: Would you please provide additional information on the film listed on Exhibit “D”? 

Clarification: Further clarification has been added to the revised Exhibit “D” attached to this 
addendum. The District has added all the information it possesses. 

Question: What are the film usages? 

Clarification: We do not have current usages at this time. Only eight of the thirty Co-Op Districts use 
film. 

Question: Is it possible to get a recap of the last bid for the film items showing what you last paid? 

Clarification: I have attached a copy of the film pricing from the last bid. 

Question: I notice that there are no estimated monthly usages on the film bid sheet. Please advise. 

Clarification: We do not have current usages at this time. Only eight of the thirty Co-Op Districts use 
film. 

Question: Please also provide the last awarded pricing for both bid sheets. 

Clarification: I have attached the pricing on the last awarded bid. 

Question: Please advise on the above referenced bid if vendors must bid on every single line 
item in order to be considered for award. Or we can bid how many items we want.? 

Clarification: Per item number eight in the General Instructions and conditions-RFP #22-23-107: 

8. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A PRICE ON ANY LINE ITEM: Exhibit C (Paper & Plastic): 
The RFP will be awarded to one proposer for “Paper and Plastic” (Exhibit C) based on the 
majority of items with the lowest price. Proposer may choose not to enter a price on every item, 
but RFPs must be on at least 50% of Exhibit C items. If there is a line item left blank, without a 
price, or incomplete, that item will be considered the highest price. The awarded proposer MUST 
provide all items listed in exhibit C for all member Districts in the Co-Op. 

Exhibit D (Film): The bid will be awarded on a line-item basis for “Film” (Exhibit D) for 
distribution to all member districts in the Co-Op. Any line item left blank or incomplete will not 
be considered for bid award.  

There is no requirement to bid on both Exhibit C and D. You can bid on Exhibit C only, Exhibit D 
only, or both. 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 


